pervisor@burttownship

From: Capt M. Waldron <mwaldron@algercounty.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 1:.01 PM

To: superviser@burttownship.com

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Report

Stats for the period between 12-13-22 - 02-14-34

3 - Felony Warrant Arrests

2~ Suspicious Persons Arrest

1 - Unwitnessed death investigation
1 — Assault investigation

1~ DWLS citation/arrest

3 — No Insurance citation/arrest

Traffic Stops — 47
Citations - 24

Capt. Matthew Waldron
Alger County Sheriff's Office
101 E. Varnum St.
Munising, MI 49862

TX 906-387-7027

Fax 906-387-1728 B
Fram: supervisor@burttownship.com <supervisor@burttownship.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 12:25 PM

To: Capt M. Waldron <mwaldron@algercounty.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Report

Caution: This is an external email and has a suspicious subject or content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your [T Department

Good Afternoon Matt,
Just a reminder our monthly stats report is due for the meeting tonight.
Thanks,

Sheri Shafer
Burt Township Supervisor



